
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M

TO:  BDL Board of Trustees 
FROM: Linda Lyshol, Library Director 
DATE: September 13, 2018 
RE: Capital Request from Bronson Branch 

The Bronson Branch request the use of capital funds in the amount of 
$12,027.54 for the purchase of the following items; we have 
$57,561.10 in capital.

Metal Shelving for the kids’ area: 
9 Sections with end panels--Sections: $4,500 + End Panels $839.94 

2 Coat Racks for media center and one for programs downstairs: 
$801.44 

Heavy Duty Steel Chairs for programs downstairs (we have broken 
several of the townships metal chairs): 24 x $33.59 =$806.16 

Chairs for Toddler Time: 12 x $58.99= $707.88 

Adjustable height tables for Toddler Time: 2 x $239.99=$479.98 

Podium on wheels (We have had to borrow from other places): 
$309.99 

Bike Rake for parking lot area: $334.99 

Heavy Duty Waste Receptacle for parking lot area: $1,204.99 
(the one we have has been dragged out into the parking lot and 
dumped a couple times and is broken now; this one they won't be able 
to move) 

Shredder for office: $849.99 

Bulletin Board for outside to fasten to the wall: $599.99 

Library Logo Interior Floor Mat (in front of the desk, it can be imprinted 
with Branch District Library): $209.99 

2 Cigarette Disposal: $382.20 
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